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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Ahmad Tavakoly, Asian American Advisory Board,  Financial Disclosure INQ 15- 16

INQ 15-16 Tavakoly 

 

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)  

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:11 PM 
To: 'beverly@compusource.net' 

Cc: Bofill, Carmen (Elections); Centorino, Joseph (COE) 
Subject: Ahmad Tavakoly, Asian American Advisory Board, Financial Disclosure INQ 15- 16 

 

Ms. Tavakoly:  

 

You have inquired regarding completing and filing the Source of Income Statement for Mr. Tavakoly who is a Board 

member of the Asian American  Advisory Board, a County Board.  I am assuming that Mr. Tavakoly is filing the 

2015  form (for 2014 Tax Year).  That form can be found at :  

 

http://www.miamidade.gov/elections/library/forms/source-of-income-statement.pdf 

 

The entire board member section must be completed and, once completed, the form  must be signed and submitted via 

regular mail at the address listed below or electronically by emailing it to the email listed below: 

 

Miami-Dade Elections Dept.  

2700 NW 87th Ave.  

Miami, FL 33172  

or  

P.O. Box 521550  

Miami, FL 33152-1550  

or  

Email to  

financial.disclosures@miamidade.gov 

 

Best regards,  

  

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco 
Staff Attorney 
 

 
 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov 
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www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics 

 

 

 

 

From: Ethics (COE)  

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:08 PM 
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 

Subject: FW: 2013 Financial Disclosure- confidential  

 

Please respond to this person. 

 

From: Beverlyn Tavakoly [mailto:beverly@compusource.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:06 PM 

To: Ethics (COE) 
Subject: 2013 Financial Disclosure- confidential  

 

   

Good afternoon, 

 

Please review the attach form. Please let me know if you need any other information. 

 

 

Thank you 

 

 

 

 
Beverlyn Tavakoly 
VP 

 

8723 S.W 129th Street 

Miami FL, 33176 

Tel:  (305) 234-5555 XT 203 

Fax: (305) 234-5556 

http://www.compusource.net 

 
 

 

 

 


